
 
 

 
 
 

 

REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS FOR 
Project Controls Services 

SUBMITTAL DUE DATE: Monday, December 19, 2022 by 5:00pm CST 
 

SUBMITTAL LOCATION: https://greatriversgreenway.org/jobs-bids/ 
Submit qualifications via .PDF Format Only 

 
QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES 
Thank you for your interest in submitting a question regarding the Request for Qualifications (RFQ) for 
Project Controls Services. Below are the questions received and the responses. GRG staff appreciates 
your time and effort dedicated to this RFQ. 

Question 1:   Does the 16-page submittal limit include Exhibit D and template contract? 

Response 1:  Exhibit D does not count towards the 16-page limit.   Also, please note that the template 
contract (Exhibit C) does not need to be signed or included in your submittal.  

Question 2:    Please clarify the required number of staff for this engagement. 

Response 2:  There is no set number of staff required for this project.   GRG encourages interested firms 
to review the scope of work and assemble what they feel is an optimal staffing.   

Question 3:  Are the resumes counted in the page count for the RFQ? 

Response 3: Yes, they are included in the 16-page total.   

Question 4:  Who do we address the cover letter to?  

Response 4: Yes, please address the cover letter to Todd Antoine, Chief of Planning and Projects at 
Great Rivers Greenway.   

Question 5: How do you submit the response? Is it the form below this form? It says via website (link 
will be provided) - not sure if the link will be different.  
 
Response 5: The link is contained in the email sent to the individual who registered for the RFQ.  In that 
email, there is a link that takes you to the GRG website where you can upload the submittal.  Look at the 
bottom of the page on the GRG website to see the details to upload the submittal.     
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